
TO: 

VOID SHEET 

License Fee Management Branch 

FROM: Rlll -James R. Mullauer 

SUBJECT: VOI DED APPLl CATION 

Control Number: 573855 

Applicant: Lakeland Medical Center, St. Joseph 

License Number: 21-04177-01 

Docket Number: 030-02049 

Date Voided: December 17,2010 

Reason for Void: This amendment was alreadv completed bv Toye Simmons, 
therefore, this request is voided. Please see attached email from the licensee. 
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Attachment: 
Official Record Copy of 

Voided Action 

FOR LFMB USE ONLY 
- Refund Authorized and processed 

- No Refund Due 

__ Fee Exempt or Fee Not Required 

Comments: Log completed - 

Processed 
by: 



M ullauer. James 

. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

~ 

Sieffert, David [DSIEFFERT@lakelandregional.org] 
Friday, December 17, 201 0 9:25 AM 
Mullauer, James 
RE: License amendment 

We have our license fully amended a t  this point. Toye went ahead and completed the full amendment request. Our 
license lists Cs-131 and Pd-103 to each not exceed 1 Curie. Also, Dr. Harold Kim has been added as an AU for 10 CFR 
35.600 limited to lr-192 for medical use with HDR afterloader. If you have any further questions just let me know. 

Thanks, 
Dave 
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From: Mullauer, James Imailto:James.Mullauer@nrc.qov1 
Sent: Friday, December 17, 2010 11:14 AM 
To: Sieffert, David 
Subject: License amendment 

Hi Dave, I hope the Pd-I03 Tx went well. For the Cs-131, I need a 
possession limit. I am assuming the rest of your request is not an 
expedite so its going back into the chronological order of other 
licensee requests. 

Thanks, Jim 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of 
the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, distribute or take action in 
reliance upon this message. If you have received this in error, please notify us immediately by return email and 
promptly delete this message and its attachments from your computer system. 


